—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Chad Lampe <clampe@murraystate.edu>

Date: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 8:25 AM

Subject: Fwd: WKMS Public Radio - Open Records Request
To: Chad Lampe <chad.lampe@gmail.com>

Chad Lampe (he/him)
Station Manager & Sustaining Member

0: (270)809-4745
F: (270) 809-4667

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Chad Lampe <clampe@murraystate.edu>

Date: Thu, Apr 14, 2022 at 5:24 PM

Subject: Re: WKMS Public Radio - Open Records Request
To: Timothy Todd <ttodd@murraystate.edu>

Cc: David Eaton <deaton@murraystate.edu>

Got it. See you then.

Chad Lampe (he/him)
Station Manager & Sustaining Member

T

0: (270)809-4745
F: (270) 809-4667

EXHIBIT 74



On Thu, Apr 14, 2022 at 5:10 PM Timothy Todd <itodd@murraystate.edu> wrote:
Thanks Chad. See you tomorrow. Asia has me there around 7:20. I'll stop in your office after | finish around 8:30.

Tt

- Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 14, 2022, at 10:52 AM, Chad Lampe <clampe@murraystate.edu> wrote:

Good Morning,

See attached and below all correspondence related to the open records request for the
Marshall County Judicial Building.

There are no other emails related to this correspondence between Derek and Liam.

Here's a summary of what occurred. WKMS received a tip that Judge Jameson was
seen in his underwear around 4 or 5 a.m. in the judicial building on the date indicated
on the request. WKMS requested to view the footage via the FOIA request with the
Administrative Office of the Courts, the request was denied. There has been no appeal
by WKMS. Judge Jameson emailed me on Monday evening asking me to call him. I did,
first thing Tuesday. We discussed the request. He confirmed that he likely was in the
courthouse in his underwear. He said that he works late and overnight sometimes. He
was up early that morning to retrieve one of his children from his wife to take, later, to
speech therapy. His wife has to travel early to get to school in Murray with their other
child. I explained this all made sense and there isn't a story here. He said he called Bob
Jackson about the request, before he called me. I asked that he call Dr. Jackson back to
explain that there would be no story. He wanted me to confirm that there would be no
story, and I called our News Director to confirm that there would be no story, then I
called Jamie back and informed him there would be no story. I also informed him that
if we receive any tips again we would call him first for an explanation before filing an
open records request. I also informed the newsroom that they should call the subject
first.

If Jamie has heard there is an appeal, it isn't from us. If this tip was politically
motivated, I would assume the person contacted multiple media outlets. But thisisn't a
story for us, and it was solved on Tuesday of this week and would have been solved
without a call to Dr. Jackson.

Chad Lampe (he/him)
Station Manager & Sustaining Member

0: (270)809-4745
F: (270) 809-4667





